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Historic Preservation National, state, county, local laws

Historic Preservation Act 1966 Amended

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Constitution (Article 1, Section 27)

County ordinances (no county-wide ordinance in Delaware County)

Local government ordinances

* Zoning overlays/ Historical Commissions- allowed by Municipal Planning Code
* Historic Architectural Review Boards (HARBs)- allowed by Historic District Act

(Act 167 of 1961)

https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Preservation/About/Pages/Laws-Regulations.aspx




Is it Historic?



National Register significance criteria

A- Events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns of our
history

B- Significant people in our past
C- Architectural characteristics, significant architect, distinctive example
D- Archaeology potential

How do we determine if George Washington or Lafayette slept in this resource?



1523/0530
10/11/1996
$247,500.00
7.358A
same as

2066/0474
9/15/1961
$35,000.00
7.358A
same as

1528/468
12/21/1951
$18,000.00
7.358A

Deed Research

Historic Resource 58/346-00
240 Creek Road
George F. (AKA G. Franklin) & Jeanne C. Kimmell, h/w
TO
Robert B. & Marjorie C. Wiltshire, h/w
“ATC tract or piece of land w/buildings & improvements...”

Mildred R. Downham, widow, Thornbury Twp.

TO

George F. & Jeanne C. Kimmell, h/w, Upper Providence Twp.
“ATC tract or piece of land w/buildings & improvements...”

Hester Gouverneur Bartol, widow, James M. Farr, 3rd & Bank of NY & 5th Ave.
TO

E.T. & Mildred R. Downham, h/w

“ATC tract or piece of land w/buildings & improvements...”



F/132
24 (3rd)1803
£600
17.5A

John Marshall
TO

Mary Cheyney, widow

“ATC lot or piece of land..

.in Thornbury Twp.”
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Historical Significance

Historic Resource 58/346-00
240 Creek Road

In 1726 an 800 acre parcel was partitioned to John Cheyney, the brother of Thomas Cheyney from the
1500 acres they had purchased from John Bellars, a merchant in London, England. This was the first of many
divisions of the original patent acreage. In 1744 John Cheyney (died 1754) parcel is given to his four sons: Thomas
(Squire born 1731 died 1811), John born 1733 and died 1806, Joseph born 1735 and died 1794 and Richard born
1739 and died 1791. In 1760 Richard receives two parcels from his brothers: 17.5 acres and 145 acres. His will
noted a set aside of monies for daughter Mary to be paid by his sons.

The house is circa 1744 and first messuage was mentioned in a title transfer in 1816. In 1775, just after
the Provincial Convention met in Philadelphia on 23rd of January, a meeting was held at this house owned by
Richard Cheyney. The Chester County Delegates were Anthony Wayne, Hugh Lloyd, Richard Thomas, Francis
Johnston, Samuel Fairlamb, Lewis Davis William Montgomery, Joseph Musgrave, Joshua Evans and Persifor Frazer.
The purpose of the meeting was to recommend to the assembly the passage of a law prohibiting the future
importation of slaves and the abolition of slavery. A subsequent meeting was planned in May at the home of
David Coupland but never occurred due to the outbreak of war at Concord and Lexington, upon which Anthony
Wayne set out to raise troops and arm them for war.



Architectural Chronology

Historic Resource 58/346-00
240 Creek Road

No messuage is noted until the title transfer of 1816 when the widow Mary Cheyney sold to son
William. However tax records exist noting a stone house as early as 1794 and anecdotal evidence would note that
a structure stood as early as 1744, when land was divided by John Cheyney. Richard Cheyney in 1765 married
Mary Hannum, so a house did exist at that time. The partition of 1760 refers vaguely to “the partition with the
appurtenanances where of they stand jointly seised to them and their heirs.” And further notes premises and
appurtenances in the deed to Richard. A door knocker is currently on the property with the date of 1748. No
other information exists at the time of this writing to define the date of the first construction.

The 1798 Glass tax notes Mary as owner with a log kitchen 18’ x 21’ that is 1 and 1/2 story and stone
house of 18’ x 26’ 2 story with windows 2 of 15 lights, 4 of 12 lights, 2 of 8 lights and 2 of 4 lights. A 24 x 24’ frame
cellared barn and a 16 x 24’ log barn.

Upon visual examination of the exterior the front facade sat east on Cheyney Road at the intersection of
Cheyney and Creek Roads. The remnants of a pent roof are apparent that extends % of the length of the fagade.
One window on the northwest aspect of the house on the first floor had been the original entrance to the house.
The two windows of 15 lights (6 over 9 panes) were most likely on this facade, with 4 windows of 12 lights on the
most eastern facade and one each of an 8 light and 4 light on the north and south facades of the structure that
was 18’ x 26’ in 1798.



Where Memories, History
and Sheep Are Home

In restoring the historic Cheyney homestead,
Rob and Margie Wiltshire found they had much

in common with its original owners
By BETH S. Buxnaus
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ches from Chester County
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Anecdotal Information

Jeanne C. Kimmell
Postal worker, 83

deanne Chamollsud “Cham-
my” Kimmell, &3 & "country
gentlewoman” wha helped
maintain the charm of village
|life in Cheynny, Delaware

THE PHIL

County, died Thursday, Moy
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meell Univer.

Chey-
nary Fumnily r‘m'lr Ln 1I.umLuq
Townahip in 173

Oy chasir r!l:hl-m.‘.t- [proper-
ty, their son Thdd said, “they
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Anecdotal Information

PO 2-3179
Free Eotimeten
Intericrr & Extericr July 25, 1965
PAINTYE R
CHARLES H, FERES
M5 STECE ROAD
F1lM., DELL., 19803
G.F. Elmmall
Cheyney, Ps.

Egtimate on extericr of residence of Mr, Kimmall which
inclodes =11 windews, deers, cernice, barpe brard, little
pisce of siding oext to patic,

Weedeerk, 2 erats Duteh Bey White

Ehuttera, 2 crata grean

Gutters end downspouts thet ers peinted new to have
2 reata whita,

Tin roof owr froat deor to be ppisted red

This eptimsteincludes 3 nldes cfetone house te be painted,
W11l scrape and sand, remcve all lrces putty and reputty,

aanl¥ around windewn whera necesnayy.

Time snd Material §564.00
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Thornbury Historic Maps
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Historic Resources
Thornbury Township
Delaware County
6-20-2002
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Thornbury Township Historic Resource Survey 2001

HRP D [Architectural info Tax Parcel #__|Pin NRHP Class
Farm 032401 44-40-001:000 2
Stonybank Community
2 Church 325-01 |44-40-002:000 |Key 077199 1
3 [New House 307-00 [43-32-028:000 Demo
4 Frame Farm House 308-01 |44-32-008:000 2
5 308-02 [44-32-005:000 2
6 (Colonial Revival 331-00 44-32-033:000 2*
7 Millhouse 310-01 44-32-003:000 |CCHD 1
8 Millhouse Federu 332-00 44-32-034:000 | CCHD 1
9 Millhouse 333-02 44-24-030:000 | CCHD 1
10 Millhouse Penn Plan 311-00 4-016:000 |CCHD 1
10 Millhouse Penn Plan 312-00 44-24-016:000 |[CCHD 1
11 Millhouse 313-00 44-24-025:000 [CCHD 1
1 Millhouse |314-00 4-24-024:000 |CCHD 1
12 stone house I:_Hs-oo 44-24-010:000 |CCHD 1
13 Millhouse Federal 321-00 4-24-015:000 |CCHD 1
14 Millhouse 19-00 44-24-013:000 [CCHD 1
15 3|Helluva Hill Lane Millhouse Federal 17-00 44-24-011:000 |CCHD 1
15 7 |Helluva Hill Lane Millhouse Federal 18-00 44-24-012:000 [CCHD 1
16 156|Stoney Bank Road Willcox Mill Boarding House |Federal 322-01 |44-24-005:000 [CCHD 1
17 168|Stoney Bank Road millhouse Federal 323-00 44-24-003:000 | CCHD 1
18 178 Bank Road Federal 324-00 |44-22-012:000 2
19 140|Glen Mills Road Demo 111-00 |44-23-003:000 Demo
20 138|Glen Mills Road frame house and store 110-00 44-23-002:000 | CCHD 1
132|Glen Mills Road Itakanate 109-00 44-24-002:000 [CCHD 1
2 130|Glen Mills Road Glen Mills train station 108-00 44-24-001:001 [CCHD22 1
3 128|Glen Mills Road Station House and Store Eastlake 107-00 44-24-001:000 [CCHD23 1
24| 131-137|Glen Mills Road 2 houses and a bam |2 Eastiake 108-00 44-24-001:001 |CCHD 1
Colonial/ Georgian (CCHD25,
25 20|Creek Road Tresa Hall School Revival 073-00 |44-15-011:000 |Key 077200 1
“Watersmeet” John Edwards (CCHD26,
26 House Federal 381-71 44-16-013:001 079230 1
27 Kirchoff 120-00 44-16-014:000 |CCHD 1
28 335-70 [44-16-032:000 New|
Nason, Daniel Broomall Key 079332,
20 House 1771 G 103-00 44-16-038:000 [CCHD 1
Sy Farm, Hemp
30 House Federal, Georgian 101-01 |44-17-002:000 |Key 078317 1
1 Gothic Revival 178-00 44-09-030:000 Demo
2] 174-00 44-09-018:000 New
33 172-00 |44-16-004:000 2
34 Gothic Revival 169-00 44-16-007:000 2
35 168-02 44-16-012:000 Demo
36 "Kinderbrook" PA Bank bam 078-00 |44-15-010:000 | CCHD36 1
Frame over stone
37 Federal 248-00 |44-08-053:000 2
38 286-00 |44-08-058:000 2
(CCHD39,
39 Locksley Mill 082-00 |44-08-023:000 |Key 079315 1
40 Locksley Mill Manor House  [Second Empire 083-00 |44-08-024:000 | CCHD40 1
41 084-00 44-07-056:000 |CCHD 1
42 itakanate 085-00 44-07-055:000 | CCHD 1
43 151|Creek Road converted bam 091-00 44-07-013:000 | CCHD 1
CCHD44,
44 159|Creek Road Yamnall Bank House Log 092-00 |44-07-029:000 |Key 079240 1




How do we
protect

historic
resources?
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East Bradford, PA Ordinance

Demolition of historic resources.

[Amended 9-8-1998 by Ord. No. 2-1998; 3-13-2003 by Ord. No. 2B-2003; 8-10-2004 by Ord. No. 4-2004; 7-9-2009 by Ord. No. 3-

2009]

A. General rule. No Class |, Class | DOE or Class Il historic resource identified on the East Bradford Historic Resources Map or
accompanying official list may be demolished, in whole or in part, except as provided herein.

B. Demolition by neglect No Class |, Class | DOE or Class Il historic resource shall be demolished by neglect. Demolition by neglect
includes leaving a building or structure open or vulnerable to vandalism or decay by the elements. Vacant structures should be
tightly sealed and fenced off and the utilities turned off for safety. Any owner of an historic resource who has allowed that
historic resource to be demolished as the result of neglect shall be subject to the same enforcement remedies as an owner
who knowingly violates this chapter by demolishing an historic resource without a permit for demolition.

[Amended 8-10-2010 by Ord. No. 2-2010]

C. Demolition permit requirements for historic resources.

™

@

Permit required. No part of a structure of a Class |, Class | DOE or Class Il historic resource shall be demolished, including
the indiscriminate removal, stripping or destruction of any significant feature, in whole or in part, unless and until the
applicant obtains a building permit as required by § 115-106 of this chapter and complies with the additional procedures
and requirements of this § 115-125. The provisions of § 115-125 shall not be construed to prevent the ordinary
maintenance or repair of any building, structure, site or object where such work does not require a permit and where the
purpose and effect of such work is to correct any deterioration or decay of or damage to a building, structure, site or
object and to restore the same to its condition prior to the occurrence of such deterioration, decay or damage.

Procedure for obtaining demolition permit. The applicant shall submit to the Township an application for a demolition
permit in a form and amount acceptable to the Township. The Zoning Officer shall utilize the Historic Resources Map and
the Official Map! in evaluating an application for a demolition permit, and if the application requests the demolition of a
Class |, Class | DOE or Class Il historic resource, the Zoning Officer shall not issue the zoning compliance permit until
approval is first obtained from the Board of Supervisors under this § 115-125 and the applicant complies with all
applicable procedures and requirements of § 115-125. The Zoning Officer shall forward the application to the Historical
Commission for review within five days of the Township’s receipt of a properly completed application.

[1] Editor’s Note: The Historic Resources Map is included at the end of this chapter; the Official Map is included at the end of Ch.

19.



How do we protect historic resources?

Effective Ordinance- such as one at East Bradford
Historical Commission

Historical Architectural Review Board

Municipal Official support

Benefits of ordinance

* Without ordinance, no tools to affect land development proposals

* Takings for roads, schools, other government buildings

* Demolitions/ demolition by neglect

 Historical Commissions and HARBs help historic property owners to assist in
additions and alterations to historic resources without impacting the integrity of
the resource

* Tools help us to protect the resources
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Loss of historic resources impacts the character of the area
Slowly losing historic resources
If you forget history, you’re bound to repeat it
Environmental benefits
If we lose historic resources, we lose:

our heritage

our town’s heritage

our nation’s heritage



